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SUBJECT: Additional information request

Dear sirs,

We beg you to deliver us additional information or explanations in order to prepare the bid for the public tender IOP/3-2013

QUESTION 1

Is it possible for the members of the consortium of bidders to submit bank guarantees in such a way that they cover together the requested amount of 335,000.00 EUR?


QUESTION 2


We beg you to explain us the part related to the licensed engineers. Pages 28 and 29 of the Tender Documentation contain three charts: "position – project", "position – construction" and "position – project and construction". Should the bidder engage the number of licenses from the three charts (i.e. 48 licenses).


In the chart "position – project and construction" you mention (for example) license 310 and license 410 (according to the type of license). Does it mean that we should engage and engineer that has both, license 310 and license 410 (according to the type of work) or may we engage one person that has license 310 and another person that has license 410?


QUESTION 3


In the Tender Documentation (page 31) you request a certificate issued by the competent institution (Tax Administration, Commercial Bank) stating that the bidder regularly pays its obligations related to salaries, taxes and contributions. Regional and local Tax Administration Offices issue certificates stating that the bidder has or does not have obligations related to public incomes (including salaries, taxes, contributions etc.). Those are the only certificates that Tax Administration Offices issue and the only ones that Bidders from the Republic of Serbia can submit. No commercial bank issues such certificates, because they do not track whether we have unsettled obligations of that kind. For example, our company has accounts at two commercial banks and our salaries are not paid exclusively through the account at one of those banks.

QUESTION 4


We beg you to explain us that part about submitting evidence that we are not in one of those situations that may exclude a bidder from the public procurement procedure (page 31). Will the bid be deemed valid if we submit the certificates that we have submitted in public procurement procedures held according to our Law on Public Procurements? Please, take into consideration that no competent authority will issue a certificate that "we are not guilty of any serious offence against professional behavior standards, which has been proved by any means and the Contract party cannot justify".


QUESTION 5


Which is the currency of the tender? Clauses 14.2 and 14.15 of the Contract (page 36) state that the currency for Serbian residents is the RSD, but in the Contract the price is stated in EUR.

QUESTION 6

Bid letter – financial bid 3.1,

Dated on ________ (day) __________ (month) __________ (year)

Signed by _____________________ as _____________________

with full power-of-attorney to sign the bid for the account and in the name of – there is no room to write who is the bidder.
Address ________________________________________________________________________

In the presence of _________________________________________________________ - Should this field contain the name and signature of witnesses?
